



Meeting Minutes  
September 1, 2016

Opening

The regular meeting of the Tennessee Region SCCA was called to order at 7:03 PM by Jarrod Hix.

Secretary's Report

Last month's meeting minutes distributed.

Treasurer's Report

Checking: \$4726.00

Savings: \$5626.68

Regional Executive's Report

- New meeting locations discussed
  - Hermitage go-kart place
  - Double Dogs – no Thursdays because of football games
  - Switch up venues to keep attendance up
  - Other possible locations being followed up on
- Promote events with KYSCCA

*Motion to accept:* Justin Batten  
*2<sup>nd</sup>:* Brian Sowers

Competition Director's Report

- 55 entries at PE#6
  - No fun runs
- Timing issues due to Axware software
  - Used crossover cable to hardwire computers together
  - Not a hardware issue
  - Need to contact Vetek about communication support
  - DM Client was very slow in reporting times
- Cable stuck in transmitter was removed and fixed
- Couple of issues with class number duplicates with membership file
  - Need to make sure people don't use register with a number that is already used
- Floor coated in trailer
- Countertop installed in trailer
- NCM raising rent to \$1500
  - Venue most likely not feasible due to high cost
  - Possibly do a joint event with KYSCCA or other regions
- Lebanon Ag center updates
  - They want us to rent from them next year
- No update on Twin Fountains

*Motion to accept:* Brandon Anderson  
*2<sup>nd</sup>:* Justin Irby



### Webmaster's Report

- The website and Facebook pages are in good standing and up and running
- Website and MSR updated
- Facebook up to 952 likes

### Old Business

- Discussed community presence
- No updates to bylaws about sponsorships
- Assigning morning worker assignments is beneficial
- Business cards with no schedule
- We have 5 volunteers for LS Fest
- Lunch break will be incorporated into future schedules

### New Business

- Setting up TRSCCA booth at Bennett's and other cars and coffee type events
- Bylaw updates voted on
  - All updates voted yes

### Adjournment

Meeting was adjourned at 8:21PM by Jarrod Hix.

*Motion to accept:* Evan Williams  
*2<sup>nd</sup>:* Larry Cotter

### Free Event

Justin Irby